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Hitil-: Dr. Jovana Danica 1, 11000 Belgrade, Republic of Serbia
H1i%: 00381-11-2651630
FHLHR: yu@mofcom.gov.cn

B4k : yu.mofcom.gov.cn
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202243131, ZE/RYENH BT Al B 2 TE U7 o 2 R B OB A3 A T 4 2
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FHIT/ME 1 00381-11-3185788
(2) FEIRAEVIR M Ry 2s
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Hiii: 00381-63268787
(3) FE/RYE AL NEb IR &2
Hiyl-: Jurija Gagarina 91, 1l floor, office A3, Belgrade
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Hif . 00381-69698777
6.6.3 E R4 L IEF E K48

itk AL A X = AT ARG LS
Hiiif: 010-65323516

fZH.: 010-65321207

FHLHE : embserbia@embserbia.cn

IxJ4k: www.beijing.mfa.gov.rs
6.6.4 /R4 B I%FARFHA

Kopilovic&KopilovicfE fig5 45 fir

Hihk: Kneginje Zorke 11a, 11000 Belgrade, Republic of Serbia
FEIE/f&Z E . 00381-11-7613007

FE MR : ikopilovic@advokatibeograd.rs
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25535 (Ministry of Economy)

Hihlk: Belgrade, Kneza Milosa 20

Fii: 00381-11-3642600

fZE.: 00381-11-3642705

WXJHE: www.privreda.gov.rs

FEHE: press@privreda.gov.rs

R IRIEFIH EEE (Ministry of Trade, Tourism and Telecommunications)
Hihlk: Belgrade, Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2

FET%: 00381-11-3113432

f£H.: 00381-11-3114650
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Pk www.mtt.gov.rs

FEHE: kabinet@mitt.gov.rs

. ASEAIERRIAESS  (Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure)
Hihit: Belgrade, Nemanjina 22 — 26

Hii%: 00381-11-3614652

f£H . 00381-11-3616521

PXJHE: www.mgsi.gov.rs

FEHE: kabinet@mgsi.gov.rs

F7 ) gl B E ANFI#E 2555510 (Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veteran and Social
Affairs)

Hiht: Belgrade, Nemanjina 22-26

Hii%: 00381-11-3038661

ML www.minrzs.gov.rs

FHME: press@minrzs.gov.rs

RIS (Ministry of Environmental Protection)

Hihk: Belgrade, Omladinskih brigada 1

Hii%: 00381-11-3131357

f£1: 00381-11-3131394

M4k www.ekologija.gov.rs

FEHE: eko.kabinet@eko.gov.rs
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(1) #hzgiB, Mdk: www.mfa.gov.rs

(2) N55EB, WAk www.mup.gov.rs

(3) B0 MRIFEAIFAEHER, PIHk: www.mtt.gov.rs

(4) @i sCmAEAL TS, Mk www.mgis.gov.rs
(5) WAEGHS, MW4k: www.mfin.gov.rs

(6) £, MHE: www.privreda.gov.rs

(7) Aok Ol AZKFES, Bk www.minpolj.gov.rs
(8) PRIGARAHS, Wuk: www.ekologija.gov.rs

(9) WO AIREYRER, Whk: www.mre.gov.rs

(10) wI¥EHR, WHk: www.mpravde.gov.rs

(11) EZERMHTT BIGHE, Bk www.mduls.gov.rs
(12) HEPF5HE, Mk www.mod.gov.rs

(13) BRIM—AALHS, Wihk: www.mei.gov.rs

(14) #H FAMBoARK RS, RIAE: www.mpn.gov.rs
(15) PAEFE, Mhk: www.zdravlje.gov.rs

(16) 7530 ol BHEZE ARG, MMk www.minrzs.gov.rs
(17) HFFEMKREFES, MWk www.mos.gov.rs

(18) ALAMEEHS, Wik www.kultura.gov.rs

(19) FEEM OS5, Wk www.minbpd.gov.rs
(20) feATEESSES, WHE: www.kultura.gov.rs

(21) AR DEOERE AR FIAE 26 EES, Rk www.minljmpdd.gov.rs
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www.srbija.gov.rs/tekst/en/34128/serbian-government-directory.php
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